
Jose L. Gomara

Curriculum Vitae



Contact details:

Business address: Spanish Treasury Secretariat, Pº del Prado 6-6th. 28014. Madrid

Email: jlgomara@jlgomara.es

Current professional position:

2015-today: State Attorney at the General Secretariat of the Spanish Treasury and Financial Policy (Ministry of Economy, Industry and Competitiveness)

2015-today: Member of the International Arbitration Team of the Spanish State Attorney's General Office (Ministry of Justice).

From this position I participate in the defense of the investment arbitration cases brought against the Kingdom of Spain in renewable energies.

To date I have served as counsel in more than 15 cases administered both by the International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes (ICSID) and the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce (SCC). Among others:

RENERGY S.à r.l. v. Kingdom of Spain (ICSID Case No. ARB/14/18)

Antin Infrastructure Services Luxembourg S.à.r.l. and Antin Energia Termosolar B.V. v. Kingdom of Spain (ICSID Case No. ARB/13/31)

RREEF Infrastructure (G.P.) Limited and RREEF Pan-European Infrastructure Two Lux S.à r.l. v. Kingdom of Spain (ICSID Case No. ARB/13/30)

InfraRed Environmental Infrastructure GP Limited and others v. Kingdom of Spain (ICSID Case No. ARB/14/12)

2014-today: Spanish representative to the Working Group II (Dispute Settlement) established by the United Nation Commission on International Trade Law (UNCITRAL) on arbitration and conciliation

2015-today: Legal Advisor for international issues of the Spanish Meteorological Agency (AEMET)

2017 Member of the Subcommittee on Investment Arbitration of the International Bar Association (IBA)

2017 Member of the Expert Group UNCITRAL–CIDS (Center for International Dispute Settlement) on possible reforms of investor-State dispute settlement

2011- today: Member of the Madrid Bar Association. Professional practice status: practicing attorney

Previous professional experience

2013-2015: Coordinator of the International Arbitration Team of the Spanish State Attorney's General Office (Ministry of Justice)

2011-2013: State Attorney at Central Contentious-Administrative Courts (Madrid)

2004-2011: General Counsel at the Complutense University of Madrid (UCM)

1997-2003: State Attorney and Head of the State Attorney's Office at the Autonomous Community of Navarre (Spain)

Teaching Experience:

1999-2003: Associated Professor of Administrative Law. Public University of Navarre.

2009-2012: Director of the "*Seminar on Governability and Institutional Development*" addressed to Ibero-American civil servants. National Institute of Public Administration (INAP) Madrid

Participation in various courses, seminars and panels in a number of institutions, training centers and schools (CCI; CIADI; Global Pound Conference Madrid-2016; UCM's Summer Courses; UNED, School for Legal Practice of the University of Navarre, *inter alia*)

Education:

1988-1993: Law Degree. University of Zaragoza (Spain)

1997: Access to the State Attorney's Membership

2008-2009: Master in Executive Public Management (XX Promotion). *José Ortega and Gasset* University Research Institute (Madrid). Master's thesis: "*Ethic codes in Public Administrations. The Complutense Code of Conduct*"

2010-2011: Master in Public Law, specialising in Administrative Law. Complutense University of Madrid. Master's thesis: "*Conduct Codes in Public Administrations. Between administrative soft law and compulsory legal regulation*"

Law Publications (*inter alia*)

"The right to regulate under the CETA". Arbitration Annual Report 2017 (et.al). Civitas, 2017

"Multiplicity of parts in investment arbitration disputes". Arbitration Annual Report 2016 (et.al). Civitas, 2016

"Key Practices. Preference Shares: Possible means of impugnation. Arbitration. Civil and Criminal Processes". Francis Lefebvre. 2014

Manual on Administrative Law regarding Acts 39/2015 and 40/2015. (et.al) Francis Lefebvre. 2016

Procedural Law. Practical Compilation. (et.al) Francis Lefebvre. 2012

Expert Compilation. Regulated Sectors. Energy. (et.al) Francis Lefebvre. 2012

Languages

English (fluent)

Spanish (mother tongue)
